Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]

Sent: 6/13/2020 1:52:56 PM

To: Evangeline Lane [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=95b9d8db804945d1aadd60af8a431286-Evangeline Lan]; Cynthia Robinson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

Subject: packets

Attachments: 202006 17 PC Hearing Notice_English.pdf; 2020.06.17 PC Hearing Notice_Spanish.pdf

Evangeline and Cynthia,
Please provide the Commissioners with copies of the attached notices in their packets. |think we will want to still use
the legal size folder with their name and in it put the agenda and these notices and any mail, etc.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.




